
From: Tyler C. Pepple
To: MENZA Candice; "bmark@parsonsbehle.com"; "bob@oregoncub.org"; "brmullins@mwanalytics.com";

"cmfink@blueplanetlaw.com"; "dockets@oregoncub.org"; "dockets@renewablenw.org"; "doug.tingey@pgn.com";
COMPTON George; "greg.bass@calpinesolutions.com"; "greg@richardsonadams.com"; "irion@sanger-law.com";
"kevin.lynch@avangrid.com"; "khiggins@energystrat.com"; "langerr@oregonstate.edu";
"matthew.mcvee@pacificorp.com"; "max@renewablenw.org"; "mike@oregoncub.org";
"oregondockets@pacificorp.com"; "pge.opuc.filings@pgn.com"; "rebecca.smith@oregon.gov"; Riley G. Peck;
"rkahn@nippc.org"; GIBBENS Scott; "silvia@renewablenw.org"; MOSER Sommer; "stephen.chriss@wal-
mart.com"; "toan.nguyen@iberdrolaren.com"; "vbaldwin@parsonsbehle.com"; "wendy.simons@oregon.gov";
"wendy@nwenergy.org"

Cc: COMPTON George; JONES Jason W; CRIDER John; BATMALE JP; BARNES Kay; BROWN Mark; MOSER Nolan;
GIBBENS Scott; MOSER Sommer

Subject: RE: Docket Number UM 1953--Notice of Filing--Oregon PUC
Date: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 3:37:18 PM

Judge Moser,

A prehearing conference in PGE’s annual power cost case, UE 359, is scheduled for May 20th. 
Because that case must conclude by early November, AWEC believes it is important to schedule that
case before the second phase of UM 1953 to maximize the availability of the parties participating in
that docket.  Accordingly, AWEC would appreciate it if the deadline for responses to PGE’s proposed

schedule for Phase II of UM 1953 is extended to May 24th.  AWEC has reached out to the other
parties to UM 1953 and all parties that have responded as of the time of this email either do not
object or support AWEC’s request.  Those parties are:

PGE
Staff
CUB
NIPPC
Walmart
PacifiCorp
Renewable Northwest
Calpine Solutions

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Tyler

Tyler C. Pepple | Attorney
Davison Van Cleve PC
1750 SW Harbor Way, Suite 450
Portland, OR 97201
Office: 503.241.7242 | Cell: 410.371.1837
Fax: 503.241.8160
E-mail | Web Site  | Bio

The message (including attachments) is confidential, may be attorney/client privileged, may constitute inside
information and is intended for the use of the addressee.  Unauthorized use, disclosure, or copying is prohibited and
may be unlawful.   If you believe you have received this communication in error, please delete it and call or email
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